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The Honorable Alvin K. Hellerstein ’T‘ -
United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse
500 Pearl Street
New York, NY 10007 {\ gl'f
Re:  Jones v. Pfizer Inc., ef al. 1 N .
Civil Action No. 1:10-¢cv-03864-AKH (§.D.N.Y.) * .4, . l}
Dear Judge Hellerstein w’.’ “ W
eqar . m F .

The parties in the above-referenced action jointly write the Court to request that the
December 13, 2013 status conference be continuied from the currently scheduled date of December
13, 2013 until Janvary 2014. The pariies have neither sought nor obtained any extensions of the
December 13, 2013 status conference date. Due to scheduling conflicts of the parties, deponents as
well as counsel coupled wijth the holidays, the parties are unable to complete the remaining
depositions the Court authorized on October 31, 2013 until January 2014, The parties are working
cooperatively to schedule these depositions and anticipate they will be completed by January 17,
2014,

For this reason, the parties respectfully request that the December 13, 2013 status
conference be rescheduled until January 17 or 24, 2014, at the convenience of the Court.

urs, Very respectfully yours,
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SEN STEVE FARINA perassds
R OBB SGELLER RUDMAN WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
& DOWD LLP
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